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some cynic once remarked: *““The {irst
ing the American people do when a
-t man dies is to vote to eract 2 monu-
ent to his memory, but they never do
"  Happily for the credit and honor of
.Inerica an exception must be noted in
e case of the “Father of bis Country,”

19w stands completed within the limits
¥ the National Capital. Tuat it tork
hirty-seven years to put the finishing
ouches to the ponderous shafc is no
yult of the American p2ople, whose
jearts have always been in the patrintic
York; nor can our Nationa! Lezislature oe
pstly charged with culpabic apathy in
he matter. The fact was due rather to
s series of unfortunate circu:nstances
-hich necessarily delayed tie  work
1an to the inditference of Congress,

The inception of a monun 2uc to Wash-
ington dates as far back as Augunat 7, 1733,
rhen Congress resolved “‘that an eqnes-
fian statue of Washington be erected
v here the residence of Congress shall be
t =established.” On the pedestil of this
i atue were to be inscribed the following
Vords: .

The United Statei, in Conurassz azsembled,
t dered this statue to be erected in the sear
« our Lord 1783, in honoc of Goeirrgs Wash-
L.stop, the iNustrions commanderan-chisf of
she armies of “the United Siares of Americs,
furing the war which vin-ticated and secured
thelr liberty, sovereignty and indepondencs,
{ This action, it will be note 1, was taken
#ix years beforethe death of Washiagton.
fThe republic was then inits swadlling

lothes, and that nothing was done

owards carrying out the resolution was
Solely due to the fact that the country
‘was poor, and _that Congress did not feel
@uthorized to draw upon the Treasury for
1he large amount which would be neces-
tary to carry out the enterprise.
A MARELE MONCMENT PROPO<ED,
. The death of Washington, in 1740,
rerved to remind Congress of its remiss-
nesy, and on the 2ith of Dacember of that
year a resclution was adopted ‘‘that a
marble monument be crected by the
United States at the city of Washington,
und that the family of Gen. Washington
be requested to periait his bady to bz de-
posited under if, and that the monument
be so designed a8 to commemorate the
great events of his military and politiel
ife.”” The widow, to whom a copy of the
resolutions was sent, in acceding to the
sequest, salidl: “Taught by the great ex-
ample which { have so long had bafsre
Lie Liever to oppose my private wishes to
the publie will, I need not—I eannot —sav
‘what a sacrifice of indivigual feeling T
make to a sense of public duty.”
© Again, May 4, 1300, the House of Rop-
Sy sentatives agreed to appropriate $100,-
(LG to build a marble monument antd a
susolen—the latter M place ot the
'pmphsed eruestrian statue; butno appro-
priation wuas made,  January 1, 1891, tha
“Youse appropriated $200,000 in further-
s1 ¢ of the abject ™2 view; bat, for some
reascn, the Sen: iled 1o concur, an:
the whole ma. was temporarily
ropped.  The .gect wag, however,
#ill discussed among the people, whn
miversully agreed that a monument
rhould beerected to the great chieftain
who had led them from bondage to lin-
oty sndat remained for private citizens
1 begin the monument, which baseade !
in such agrand, practical result,

THE WASIINTON MONUMENT $OCIETY.

The first to move in this matter were
‘preminent eitizens of Washington, who
et at the City Hall on the 2ith of Sep-

‘tember, 1833, and organized the National
" Washington Monument Society, as they
expressed it, “forerceting a great national
‘monuweent to the memcery of Washing-
‘on, at the seat of the Taderal Govern-
Among the public-spiritel and
Jpetriotic citizens present were: 3ossra.
Joseph Gales, Peter Furce, Daniel Brent,
VJames Kearney, W. W. Seaton, John
McClelland, Pishy Thompson, Thomas
Carterry, George Watterston, and Judge

Villiara Cranch, late Chief Justice of the
pedrcuit Court of the Distriet of Columbia,
Tior @Qusuce Marshall was _chosen presi-
capitul® the society; Judge Wm. Cranch,
carepresident, and George \Watterston,

sccretary. :

It seemns to be pretty menerally concede:d
that of the original members of the so-
ciety Mr.sGeorge Watterston, the secre-
iy, was one of the most active and
enthusiastic in the work. Daring his
connection with the society, he was tire-
less in promoting the grand enterorise
and wrote many articles for the news-
yapes in its advocacy. Judgs Marshall
was succeeded, after his death, two years
later, by ex-President Madison, then in
his eighty-fifth year, who in accepting
the pesition spoke "with great fervor of
Washington and expressed his grateful
sense of the honor conferred upon him.
The successive presidents of the society
have Leen John Marshall, ex-President
Madisen, and, ex ofiicio, all of the Presi-
dents of the United States from Jackson.
to Arthur, both inclusive. The secre-
taries have been Georze Watterston, John
Carroll Brent, Dr, J. B. Biake, and Houn.
]b{omlio King, who is the present incam-
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The socicty bss incinded in its mem-
b. r<k:ip not only many of the first cinzens
of Washinpton, but men of national re-
pute, among whom may be wmentioned
Cowmodore Rodgers, U. S, N, Gova, H.
D. Cooke and A, R, Shepherd, Gen. Mec-
Con.h, Peter Force, Rabert C. Winthrop,
James 3. Carlisle, Judge W. A. Richari-
san, Gen. O. E. Babcéock, Judge George
W. McCrary, Dr. James C. Welling, Ad-
miral Powell, and many others. Al of
the mayors of Wsshington, from J. P.
Van Ness down to M. G. Emory, were
constituted vice presidents of the society, -

AX APPEAL TO THE PUBLIC FOR.FUNBA.

The originators of the movement nata-
rally believed that it would be a very
ropular one and seemed to entertain no
Jears that theirappeal for aid would meet
with a quick and generousresponse, They
therefore fixed the maximuwm subserip-
tion of individuals at one dollar. In 1336
these subscriptions aggregated $28,000,
but the financial storm of 1337 caused the
suspension of further collections for some
time.

In 1345 the Washington National Mon-
nment Society made another effort to col-
lect subscriptions. They agreed to ac-
cept contributions in any amount, and
the result was ‘that in 1347 the agaregate
sum collected had reached SiT,OO(?, suffi.
cieni, it was believed, to warrant the
commencem:nt of the great work.

THE FIUST DESIGN ADOPTED.
In the meantime designs from Ameri-
can artists kad been solicited, and a large
Dumber bed been received. The plan
: pfinally agreed upon was that subinitted
y Robert Mills, architect of the Interior
Vepartment, and also architect of the
Washington Monument in  Baltimore,
then in progress of construction. His
plan_contemplated a circular colonnade
building, 100 feet high, 250 feot in diame-
ter, with a shaft in the center 500 feet high,
tapering to forty feet square at the top.
The rotunda was lo be surrounded with
thirty massive colnumns surmounted with
‘3 an entablature twenty feet high and

crowned with a balustrade fifteen feet
in height, The estimated cost of the en-
ure structure was 81,600,000,

WUY THE PRESENT SITE WAS SELECTED.

The site of the monument was selected
bty President Polk and the board of
managers of the society, oa authority
given them by a resolufion of Congress
sdoepted Jannavy 31, 1833, which mave
them permission to scleét any Govern-

ment | reservation nut otherwise
vecupdied.  There  were  several rea-
sons  why  tie  site  finally  selegted

was fixed upon. It was the place chosen
by Washington hitmself as a suitable spos
ter the erection of o wonument to com-
memerate the war for independenca, and
when the plan _of the Nutional Capital
vox Jmd out Mai L'Eafine designated
“Tleservatiun No. $7 as the site chosen
for & monument o tha memary of Wash-
wegton, the plan jor & Revolutionary
» crnment huving apparently been anan-
cared. The tiret Washington meridian

tion, in the year 1804, and passedthrough
the west door of the White House. This
was intersected at right angles at almost
the exact spot selected for the site of the
proposed monument by a line due west
from the Capitol. At that time many
supposed that Washington would become
a pomnt of considerable commercial im-
portance. Erected on the proposed site
the obelisk could be seen for many miles
down the Potomac by incoming vessels
and was in view not only of Alexandria
and Georgetown but of Mt. Vernon, the
birthplace of Washington, whose fame it
was intended to commemorate.
PREPARATIONS FOR THE CORNER-STONE.
In November, 1847, the Monument So-
ciety passed a resolution tolay the corner-
stone 6n the 224 of February of the next
year, 1818, butsubsequently the ceremony
was postponed until the 4th of July fol-
lowing. In the meantime the design of
the monument had been materially
changed. Instead of a colonnaded build-
ing it was sgreed that a plain shaft, not
less than 500 feet high, should be erccted.
The first contract made for stone by the
National Washington Monument Society
wag with Mr. Thomas Symington, of
Maryland, who owned a crystaline mar-
ble quarry at Cockeysville, in Baltimore
county, which produced thetinest marble
thep known to existin the country. It
was of this material that the first 156 feet,
on the old portion of the shaflt, was buailr.
The corner-stone, which was con-
tnbuted gratis by Mr. Symington,
was received at the Baltimore and
Oliio depot, in this city, then at the cor-
ner of Pennsylvania evenue and Second
street, and weighed twelve tons, It had
heen prepared with a zinc-lined cavity,
for the deposit of various articles. The
train was metat the depot by,an enthusi-
astic crowd of citizens, who formed a pro-
cession to escort it to the monument
grounds. While crossing the bridge over
the canal at Fourteerrth street the truck
broke down and remained on the bridge
until the next day, when, by the aid of
employes from the navy yard, it was
safely conveyed to its destination.

LAYING THE CORNER-STONE.

An Imposing 2nd Important Event in
the History of the Moaument.

The laying of the coriaer-stona of the
monuent (July 4, 1513,) wa3s an event
in the anna® of th2 new c¢apital. [t was
estimated that fully 23,000 people—most
of them visitors—turned out to witnass
the ceremony. Among the honored

guests present were Mrs, Alexander Ifam-
iltop, then ninety-one years of age;
George Washingten Park Curtis, Mes.
Dolty Paine Madison, Mrs. John Qtincy
Adggns, Chief Justice Taney, Lewis
Cass, Martin Van Buren and Millard
Fillmore. .
The society first asked John Quincy
Adams to deliver the oration, but iil
heslth prevented his acceptance. Duniel
Webster also declined, on account of a
sressure of business engagements, and
Ion, Robert C. Winthrop, then Speaker
of the House of Representatives, was
finally selected as the orator of the day.
The National Intelligencer of July 4,
1848, printed on its lirst page three long
wems, filling nearly two columns, all
iaving relerence to the great event of the
day. -The first, anonvmous, was entitled
“The Corner-Stone of the Washington
Monument;” the sccond, by Francis H.
Davidge. of Washington, “Hail to Colum-
bia’s Natal Morn!’ and the third by “E.
B. M.,” “The Corner-Stone.” The con-
cluding stanza of Mr. Davidge’s poem was
as follows:

1iis loilaby the winds shall sing,

Axpd reliing seasons fributs bring,

While dimless orbs shall vigils keep

To guard Lim in his dreamleas sleep,

Larth's everlasting hills shail be

Proud ait:is to his memory:

Their drapery, the clonds nnfuried;

Above his cenotaph, Tue Wonwp!

Thesame paper of theGth of July (there

was no issne on the 5th), in giving an ac-
count of the occasion of laying the corner-
stone, said:

Since the iravgzuration and funeral of Har-
rison cur streets end public avenues have
never been so thronged with people, and never
was the day signalized in this capitzl of the
nation as it has been on this occasion, *
*# * Yhe ordinsry cars proved insnfiicient
to bring the meultitudes, and, cxtra trains be-
ing added 1o meet the emergency. thage, too,
were crowded and continued to deposit load
after Joad of visitors, wao spread themszlvas,
a!l eye and ear, luto every quarter, inquiring
for the Pre<ident’s house, the Patent Oifice,
«ud a)l the other localities of yhich they have
heard and read. Fire bells began thelr caril-
lor soon after it was light, sunrise salutes
froro the aisensl and navy yard, the discharze
of guns avd pistol: in the streets, the popping
_\gi crackers and lliputian artillery in the

srds and vacant lots, to say wothing of
Srums and triwvopets, and the thrilline
otes of the Lugle, put all idea of sleep out of
be heaviest heads, * * ¥ A more mixed
or motiey multitude we have rarely sven. yet
8ll welidressed and well behaved., * =~ =
It were long to tell of the many bright rib-
boned courntry bonnets which bastled and
swayed about_in the crowd like poopy-
heans in & garden-bed shaken bv tho wind.
1t were bharder.to desecribe the thousand
youtbful—yes, and infantine—faces, so full
of raised ¢arnestness; the round eye; the open
wouth: the dimpling bands ~linzing to moth-
€r’s dress or thrown about father’s neck and
supporting arms. .

The mulitary mustering ground was
immediately in front of the City Hall.
The commander-in-chief was Maj. Gea.
Quitman, U. S. A., with Gen. Cadwala-
der and Col, May commending the in-
fautry and cavalry. respectively. The
civic part ¢f the procession was com-
wanded by Mr. Josepl I, Bradley. The
display was very creditable, and as to
speetators from neighboring dwellings,
the Iutclligencer says:

Windows! The very word calls up ths visid
picture ef those groups who crowded th2n,
leaning out, talking with one another and
ol:ting to some striking fizure on horse-

2¢k, or gracefully bowing to acqualntances
in the crowa: “Isthat he? What a fine-look-.
ing wan!” *Is Gen. Scott here?*  **No; ho's
sick, and can’t he out.” **Ha! What a pity.
I wanted to see him. I wish Gen. Taylor was
here” “*Wait a little. Miss, and we shall
have him Lere.” * * * The spectaclo of
the morning procession filled the eye and
swelled the proud aed joyous fesling.

An amphitheatre had been erectel on
the grounds, and an arch covered with
colored cotton and suitably embellished.
“But,” says the Iatelligencer,*'its most at-
tractive and interesting ornament was a
living American eagle, with its dark
plumage, piercing eye and snawy head
and tail, who seemed to look with anx-
ious eye on the unwonted spectacle bzlow.
This, we understand, i3 the sams eaxle
which in Alexandma surmounted the
arch of welcome there erected to Lifay-
ette, and to complete its honors aud its
public character it has since been en-
trusted to Mr. Vattermare to be presented
to the Nationa! Museum in Paris, Hzis
now forty years old, but is sufficiently
vigorous to warrant the idea that ths
eagle lives a century.”

In referring to the oration of Speaker
‘Winthrop, the same authority says: *‘For
eminent propriety and appropriateness to
the occasion, for classic purity of diction,
unaflected ease and grace in the delivery,
manly, heartfelt, thnrilling eloquence an
patriotic fire, it has perbaps never been
equaled.”

The corner-stone was laid with Masonic
formms bv Master Mason B. B, French,
who used on this occasion the givel of
Wasbington,now in possession of Potomac
Lodge, F. A, A. M., of Georgetow:, and
wore Washington’s Masonic apron and sat
in the chair which_ Washinaston Joceupied
in the Alexandria Lodge. of which he was
a member. Fully one hundred copies of
newspapers published througzhout the
country were placed in the corndr-stone
Among them were the following \Wash-
inston journals: .National Iatelligencer,
The Huntress, Union, National Ere and
Saturday Evening News, Besid®s newspa-
pers, a lorge variety of articles were
deposited in the corner-stone, including a
history of the monument, with designs, a
map of Washington, almanacs, Morse's
North American Ailas, portraits of Gen.
and Mrs. Wasbiogton and dagucerrcotype
picturey, the latter deposited bv John 3.
Grubb, of Alexandria; a Bible, an
American_ dollar, report of the Comms.
sioner of Patents, journals of the Senate
and House, an American flag, &eo.

TUE ORDER OF PROCESSION,

It is interesting to print this morning,
alongsmide of the elaborate order of pro-
cession which marked yesterday’s dedic.
ticn ceremonieg, the order of the corner-
stone pracession on the 4th of July, 184S,
;\}any of the persons whose namss are
piven below are no longer living, The
chief marshal, Juseph H. Bradiey, is,
however,. still alive. venerable ani ro-
spected, and with his fzeulties in suel
complete preservation that be witnessed
vesterday's ceremonies with deep interast,

was run ¢uring Jefferson's adaini:tra-

There are perhupsj 1 some ten or twelve

|

JOYCcEs LS5,

Mr. B. R, Green, Capt. Geo. W. Davis, Supt. P, H. McLaughlin.

COMPLETING THE WASHINGTON MONUMENT---LAYING ~THE CAP.STONE.

Denais O'Leary.

Col, T. L. Casey. James Hogan,

Lewis O'Brien.

others of the following persons who have l

lived to see the completion of the great| ataj. Gen. W. Scott.
shaft, at wbose corner-stone laying they | Gen. N, Towson.
Cul. J. J. Abort.
The marshal. Joseph H.Bradley.and his aides, g‘.ﬂl J. Bearnegy.
Thomas Carbery.

were young and active participants:

Major Howle, Major Lewis, Captain Stuart,

W. Lenox, and Philip Barton Key:
Major General Qultutmn, commanding, aud

staff:
Colopel May commanding cavaly;
Gencral Cadwalader, commandiny infantry;
. Military escort;

Officers of the army and navy of the United

States;
Military ofiicers of the several States and Ter-

ritories;
Officers aad soldiers of the War of 1812,
CIVIC PROCESSION,
First Division,
Marshal A. A. Nicholson, marshal of division;
Mr. George S. Gideon, marshal;

Firemen; :

The President of the United States;
Heads of Departments;
Judges of the Supreme - 1rt;
Judges of the United State . courts;
Judges of State couris;

The Diplomatic Corps;

The reverend clergy;

Wm. F. Bayly, marshal;
Independent Order of Odd Fellows;
The Scnate of the United States;
The House of Renngstelztatives of the United

ates:

Charles W. Boteler, jr., marshal;
The Order of Red Men;
Governor of States;
Delegations from the States;

Second Dicision.

Maj. Selab R. Hobble, marshal of division;
A. P, Cunningham, marshal;
Temperence Orders;

Delegations from Indian Natfons;
Charles E. Ball, marshal;

Reehabites; R
The corperata authorities of Alexandria,
Georgetown, and Washingion;
A.J Jovee, marshal;
The Washipgton Benevolent Society;

A. Keese, marshal;

The German Benevolent Society;
Litcrary assoriations;
¢cllegzes and =chools,

« 20ird Dicision.

Capt. 3. A. Blake, marsbal of divising
Citizens nov celegates from States.
Open barouche with Revolu ionary ofticers
acd solalers;

Barouches with Mys. Mzdiyor and Mrs. Ham-

iton;

Maj. Gen. Winfield Scott and staff, mounted;
The orator of the day and the chaplaln;
The Monument society;

. B. Thomas. marshal;

The Masonic¢ fraternity. - .

The following-named gentlemen wera ap-

rointed assistant marshals:
.. Tp the First Division—Willlam Barker. G.
1. Igzmon. C. W. Boteler, W. B. B. Crosy, Dr.
Dove, Jobn Il Gibhs. R. Gott. B. Green, Wil-
lam H. Gunnell, 7. R. Hanson, I[. N. flen-
ning. C. P. Hoover, John A. Hunniocutt, J.
H. McRlair, D. W. Middleton, Auczustus
Perry, R. Ray, Frank Riley, T. J. Robinson,
&'g):am J. Stone, Lem. Towers, A. 3. H.
 hite.

To the Second Division—Dr. C. Toyle. P.
H. Brooks, Francis Burche, A. 1. Clements,
William Clarke, W. W, Davis, Z. D. Gilman,
Edward Hall, A. Harvey, Join A, Liuten.
dames Maguire, Dr. J. E. Morgan., Willlam
Forter. Benjamin Rogers, James Roach, Dr.
W. H. Saunders. Richard Sims, Harvey
Semmes, James Scott. Frederick White.

To the Third Division—Washinzton Adams,

. 0. Rowen, John D. Brown, Williim
Brown, Edward M. Clarke, Daniel Campbell.
Reuben_Clarke, Robert M. Combs, Fenwlck
Youupg. V. E. Kirg, C. Kiog. K. Limbell, W,
J. McDonald, J. W. Martin, J. 1. Nevitt,
Jamces Nokes, J. R. Queen. Thomas Riley, T.
P, Tench, W, Wise. Isaac Hall.

Messrs. J. M. Smith, Anthony Addizon, W.D.
Addison Samuel M. Edwards, James F. Hali-
day. Alexander McIntire, John Potts, John
Pertibbne, Wealter Warder. Joseph Wilsona,
ard Charles F. Winder had charge of the
Aorument Square.

Among the organizations participating
in the eXercises were the Marlborough
Cavaliy, the Maryland Light Horse, com-
manded by Capt. Capson, the Ringgotd
(,:ava]r_v from Alexandria, the Eagle Ar-
tillerists from Baltimore, the Capitol Hill
Artillery, the Mounted Carnineers from
Baltiniore, the Fredricksburg Guards, the
Washington Light Infantry, commanded
by Capt. Tate; the National Biues, cow-
manded by Capt. Bacon: the Maryland
Czdets and the Boston Light Guards. A
grand display of fireworks on the monu-
ment at night closed the festivities.
Among the pyrotechnic representations
was gne of the monument as it would ap-
pear whey completed. N

The copper plate covering the deposit-
recess in the corner-stone of the monu-
ment was inscribed as follows:

4t JULY, 1776,
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA.
4tn-JULY, 1818.

Tis ConNer-StoNe Latp or A Mox
By ¥8E Prorce or tiE Usire:
Mexory or GEOR6E WASHINGTON,

Janes K. PoLx,
Preident of the Uaited Siates and Ex-oficio
President of the Board uf Managers.

WirLiay BRext, First Viee President.
Witnian W. Seazox, Maver of Washington,
Second Viea President.

Gix A, Hexpenrsox, Third Viee President.
J. B, H, Sairs, Treasurer.

GEORGE WATTERSTON, Secretary.

- & centennial celebration n 1576.

BOARD OF MANAGERS,

Pater Force.

Wilham A. Bradley.

P. R, Fendall.

Thomas Munrooe.

Walter Lenox.

A F. Maury.
Thomas Blagden.

Elisha Whittlesey, General Agent.

BUILDING COMMITTEE.

Thomas Cnrheray. Gaorze Watterston,
Willlam A. Bradley. Col. J. J. Abert.

COMMITTEE OF ARRANGEMENTS,
Gen. A, Henderson. Waiter Lenox,
Lieut. M, F. Maury.
Joseph H. Bradley, Chief Aarshal.
Robert Mills, Architect.
CONTRIBGTIONS FROM THE PEOPLE,

The work on the monument now
progressed favorably. Besides the mem-
orial blocks econtributed by various
States and organizations and described
elsewhere, a large amount of money was
sent in by patriotic ladies throughou! the
country, who gave halls, fairs and other
entertainments in aid of the enterprise.
Fanny Elsler, then at the height of her
fame as a danscuse, gave a series of beu-
efit performances which netted a hand-
sorsesum. Hon. Edward Everett gave
a series of lectures, the proceeds of which
were given to the Monumeat Society.
The total contributions received from all
sources up_to the year 1835 ware %230,000.

A DIVISION IN THE sSOCIETY.

Walter Jones.

In the year 1835,a contest arose inthe

Monument Society as to the manage-
ment of its affairs and a new board of

managers was elected, as it was claimed |

at the time, illegally, and before the terns
of the ot1d members haid expired. The
new board, which consisten of Know-
Nothings, then went on and added
four feet to the shaft. On Octover 18,
1838, the board was induced, mainly, itis
said. by the late Dr. 1. B. Blake, to retire
from the position it bad assumed and
tfurned over the management of aliairs
to the old board.

THE WOLK OF CONSTRUCTION CEASES,

Having built themonumenttoa heizht
of 152 Jeet in 15533, and Leing ous of funds
the National Washington Monumens So-
ciety appealed to Congress for aid. Their
memerial was referred in the House ton
sy.ecial commitiee of thirteen, ot which
Ienry May, of Marylund, was chairman.
The committee subsequently reported in
favor of an appropriation of $200.03),
but no action was taken, and the workon
the chaft in 1855 temsporarily ¢easued,

i LOKG PERIBD OF DELAY. «

The Seciety Incorporated anid Congress
Conttuuatliy Appealed to.

On the 26th of February, 1839, Congress

incorporated the *“Washington National
Monument Society’’ and confirmed the
grant of land where the monument now
stands to it. The incorporators were
Winfield Scott, Walter Jones, John J.
Abert, James Kearney, Thomas Carberry,
Peler Foree, Wm. A, Bradley, Philip R.
Iendall, Walter Lennox, W. ¥. Maury
end Thcomas Blagden, as survivors of the
grantecs of the site sclected by President
Tolk, J B, H. Smith, W. W.. Seaton,
Elisha \Whittlesey, 3. Ogle Tayloe, Thos.
H. Crawford, W. W. Corcoran and John
Curroll Brent. Myr. Corcoran and Mr.,
Smith are the only survivors of the
original jincorporators. On the 224 of
March, 18539, 8 mceting for organization
under the act of incorporation was held
at the City Hall, President Buchanan
presiding, During that vear the plan of
receiving contributiofis at the polls was
adopted. At the election in the Disirict
of Columbia thit year about 3150 was re-
ceived, and the contribuwiions in Cali-
forria the sume ycav aggregated neariy
$10,000. Severalthousand doliars in con-
“tributions were also received through
boxes placed, ab  various nostofiices
throughout thecountry. Individual con-
trikutions were also recrived in response
to ciiculars sent ont asking for aid.

On the 7th of June, 1839, Secretary of
War Floyd, at the requ of the sogiety,
detailed Lieut. J. C. Ives as engin-er and
architeet of the monument, but the eivil
war breaking out less than two years
later, operations came to a standstill,

During the Fuorty-Second Conzress wo
reports were made to the House in rela
fatien to the monument, bhot recom-
niending Congressional aid, bui nothinz
waks done.  In 1873 the society agiin ap-
realed to Congress for aid and Gan, M. D
Chipnian, then holdinge a seat as deiogate
from the District, urged the matrer so ear-
nestly that on the 18th of January,
1874, & scleet committee of thirleen was
appointed tp examineinto thesnnject and
rep.ort, This committee conivrred with
the Monument Society and it was dee.nel
practicable to finish the work in time for

a1y,

e

select committee reported in favor of an
appropriation of $200,000 on the 22d of
February, 1873, but the matter went over
without action. On the 1st of May, 1574,
Gen. Chipman again reported “that i is
the duiy of Congress to provide, by a sufli-
cient appropriation, for the completion of
the untinished Washington Monument at
Washington City by the 4th of July, 1875,
the one hundredth anniversary of Ameri-
can Independence,” Nothing was done
by Congress, however, until July, 1876,
when a resolution passed both houses
appropriating $200, in four annual in-
stallments of 50,000 each to continue the
work. The resolution provided for the
careful examination of the foundation,
which was made by Lieut. W, L. Mar-
shall, engincer officer U. S. A.

On the 34 of August, 1876, the Monu-
ment Society, in accordunce with the
proviso of the appropriation bill,
adopted a resolution transferring their
title to the site on which the monument
stands to the General Government, and
the 20th of January, 1877, the society for-
mally deeded the ground over to the
United States, The deed, eyecuted by
Mr, W. W, Corcoran, first vice president,
and Dr. J. B. Blake, secretary, is now on
file in the Department of State.

In 1877 the foundation of the mounu-
ment was again examined by a board of
army oilicers, of wineh Gen. Quincy A.
Gilmwre was president, and it was de-
cided to strengthen it. A commission,

-consisting of the President of the United

States, the chief engineer of the army,
the first vice president of the Monument
Society, the architect of the Capitol anil
the supervising architect of the Treasury,
was placed in charge of the construction
of the monument, and later Col. T. L.
Casey and Capt. George W. Davis, Unitel
States army, were detsiled as engineer
and assistant engineer, respectively.
A

THE BEGINNING OF THE END.

Work Recommenced by Strengtheniog
the Foundation.

Tor fuliy one-quarter of a century the
shaft stood (130 feet high)in an incom-
plete condition, and krown, somewhat
in derision, as “the great unfinished.” [t
wasa mockery and an objeet of scorn.
and, if the truth be told, the nahion de-
:erved the reproach caused Ly i's nez-
‘ectcd condition. Dut, at last, as above
stuted, Uongress had been arouse! toae-
tion, a joint commissivn was appointed.
the strengthening of the foundation was
agreed upon and u contract to fiarnish
marb!c‘wus made with Mr, Hugh Sisson,
of Baltimore, whose quarries at Beiver
Lam, in Baltimore coanty. theaceforth
supplicd the maierial for the upper por-
tion, about four 1ifths, of the obelisk,

The successiul aecomplishment of the

- first step in again beginning work on tha

monwminsnt, the swrengthening of  the
foundation, is justly regarded as oac of
the grentest feats ot “engineering. it con-
sisted in excavating into the old blus
gneiss rock foundation beneath the base
of the monument and fiiling in with ¢on-
crete material.  This mass was extende!
23 teet 8 iuches bevond the old fouada-
tion, or 126 feet 4 inches square. The
weight of the monment at that time was
52,176 tons. Naturally. as each sucessive
«ide of the shafi wus excavatel nader, it
Jeaned in that direction, but so earefully
had the engineers sauge:d their work, and
with sucti skill were their plans carried
out, that when the new foundation was
at last completed the monuient was not
orly perfectly true, but a deflection of L4
inches which had had been noticed in the
old structure was corrected. Mifty-one
per cent. of the cubicalr contents of the
old foundation were removed and forty-
eight per cent. of the area of the shaft
undermined. It the last operation the
corner-stone was cxposed. The tatal
setilement of the completel shaft has
been but 4 inches, of whiech 2% inches ve-
curred during the underpinniog.

THE FIRST NEW COURZE COMMENCED.

On Saturday mormmng, the 7thof Au-
gust, 1830, after the four feet added during
the division in the society had been re-
moved, the cornerstone of the new ¢ourse,
measuring six feet long by two feet wile
and deep, was Iniid at exaetly one minate
to Ilo'clock. The evant was nattes
ally made the occasion of interesting cece-
momes, Col. Cusey. incharge of the
work, had invited Mr. anad Mes, Hagves,
Dr.J, M. Tener, Dr, J. B. Blake, audl
Capt. Davis, the assistant enziness, o
panticipate in the laving of the stona,
Having ascended to thie top of the vlava-
tor, and the bed of martar having bean
laid on the northeast corner of the shaly,
the stoi:e was attached to one of tha der-
rick arms and moved to its vlice, Bafure
it was set. Mr, Hayes stepped forwvard and
pinced a small coin, upon which was
scratehed his imtials gnd the day, maonth
and year;on the mortar. The rest of the

330 feet from ihe ground, were gatherep

- principal muson; James

party deposited similar coins. Thesto
was then set in iits place, and the party,
after waijting to sce the worlkmen com-
plete the setting of the stone, descended.
It was at this time that the rope net oui-
side of the monument wall was placed
in_position. A
During the season of 1830 twenty-six
feet of the monument were laid. In 1851
the shaft progessed upward seventy-four
feet. In 1882 ninety feet were added,
and in 1833 seveniy feet more were

placed in position, bringing the
menument to the height of 4110
feet. Work was again resumed as

early in 1854 asthe weather would per-
mit, and on Augusf 9, 1884, the height of
500 feet was reached. The work of puiting
on the roof, which was now io.be coma-
menced, had been a very interesting
problem, the solution of which had been
worked out by Superintendent Me-
Laugblin through the ‘winter ronths of
’83—'84. To describe in detail the manner
in which the roof was crected woutd be
so technical as to prove uninteresting to
the gencral reader. Suilice it to say, that
by a system of buttresses, beld n place
by a key-stone, the outer stones were af-
forded places on which to rest, and were
thus projected upward at the an«le which
the top of the monument exhibits. Abave
the key-stone are yet four courses, sur-
mounted, at 'the height of 550 feet from
the ground, by the capstone proper. The
sctting of this capstone was an eveat
which must be classed as of cqual imporr-
tance to the laying of the carnear-stone in
1848 and the dedication in 1333.

SETTING THE CAPSTGIE.

The Event Which Marked the Comple-
tion of the Greatest Moaument,

It was a singnlar coincidence that the
sanee day of the week which marked the
beginning of the new wotk on the monu-
ment should also bave marked its com-
pletion, Saturday. the 6th of December,
1884, was perhaps as miserable, 50 far as
the weather was concernc:d, as any oune
ceuld imagine. Al the morning a heavy
rain and slect storm prevsiled, and the
clouds, as they seudded before the east
wind, hid from sight the pointed peak of
the great white shaft.  Although the
ceremonies had been set for 2 o'clack, it’
sccned almost himpossible, even up until
an hour before that time, to hold the
¢ remonies according to programine; but
the pluck which had met and eanqguerad
the problem of the monument’s ¢ mstruc-
tionr was not to be daunted by rain, wind,
or eodd. Col. Casey gaveorders to curry
cut the programme, and this fact became
quickly known.- About fifty persons
aszsembled by invitauon at the foot of the
monument, and were taken in sectinns
to the sumnuit. The capstone, sur-
mounted by the aluminum point, which
is dqscribcd elsewhere, wits hanging in
position, and upon the topmost piatfo-m,

the persons who were to take active part
in the ceremonies. These were: Col. T.
L. Casey, the engineer oflicer in charzs;
Capt. Davis and Mr. Bernard R. Gres
his assistants; P. I, McLughlin, !
superintendent of the work of construet-
ingthe monument; Dennis O’ Leary, the

Hogan, the.
rigger; Edward Wayson, the elevator

conductor, and Louis O’ Brien, the ¢)l-

ored man who has muxed all the cement

used in zetting the stones. .

Everything being prepared, each person
on the capstone platform spread sime
cement upon the bed of the stene, Col.
Casey being the last to handle the trowel.
Anorder to “lower away’’ causad the
3,300-pound pyramd to sink slowly into
position. It fitted exactly. not a chip
being taken from it. Cement was then
placed on the shouldzr upoun which the
aluminum point was to rest. In this
coins were placed, from: 35 vold pieces to
pennies, each person on the platform
contributing something, Superrintendant
McLaughlin placed the print upon the
top, Col. Casey set it, a shout arvse, the
rigger handed the halyards to Cal. Casey,
the #iring was palled, the stars and
stripes floated in the breezs, the canuon
in the White Lot were fired, and the cap-
stone was set.  ‘The cereigony tork ex-
actly fifteen minutds, and was concladed
at_2:17.

When the firing of the cannon an-]
nounced the comwvletion of the great
work, Gen., W, MclCee Dann, Mr. FHoaratio
King, Dr. J. M, Toner and Dr, Daniel ©.
Clarke, members of the Monument 3)5-
ciety, beld an juipromptu session upon
the elevator platform, 500 feet from the
ground. A resolution uoiferel by Gen,
Dunn, and adopted with sowme entbhn-
siaem, read as follows:

Resolved, That we ore thankful to have tie
opaorsunity of this occiston, and at thiseleva-

the completion of this enduring menument of
cor Natfon's gratitude tothe Father of His
Ccuntry.

The resolution had just been adopted
when Col. Casey, smiling and bappy,
descended from tue top and stood upon
the elevator platferm. Congratulations
followed, and in a few moments more the
elevalor Legan to descend, the *Star
Spangled Banner” bemng sung with con-
siderable spuit. Two or three trips of
the elevator carried down the remaining
gucsts aud workmen, and thetop-of the
menument was leit in its solitary glory.

During the exercises the wind blewa
perfect gale. its rate being estimated at
[ fifty miles an hour. So furious indeed

was it that for some time it was impas-
sible to fly the flay from the statt sur-
mounting the caj:stone, but when at last
the stars und stripes were flung from the
top of the staff’ they ficated at'a distance
of 640 feet from the ground, thuas display-
ing the American colors at the greatest
height of construction ever yet known to
the world.
THE ALUMINTI POINT.

Mention has already been wmade of the
aluminum point. This is a siail pyramid
of metal resembling polished silver, u
inckes high, 44 inches in diameter at the
base and.-weighing 100 ounces. [t is not
only ornamental, but useful, serviug the
same purpose as the tip of 2 common
lightning rod.  The pomt projeting from
the capstone in the accompsnving iilus-
tration, upon which the poiut i<aboat to
be placed,cobnects with four copper rods,
which in turn, being fastened to the ele-
vater framework, will carry offt any ex-
cess of electricity which nugzht otherwise
damsge theshaft,  The four faces of the
puint bear the following inscriptions:

Chief engineer and architect, Thomas Lfa-
coln Cxeey, colouel corps of englueers: assist-
ants, Georze W. Davis, Fourteenth United
Stetes Infsntry; Bernard R. Green, civil en-
gitcer; master mechaunie, P. IT. A¢cLaushlin.

Corner-stone Iaid on bed of foundation
July 4, 1818, rst stone, at belght of 152
feet, laid August 7, 1880, Capstone st Do-
cercher 6, 1883,

Joint commission at setting of cap-tone:
Chester A, Arthor, W. W. Corcorau fchair:
ean). M. E. Bell, Edwerd Ciark, John New-
ton; act ot August 2, 187G,

Laus Deo.

Aluminum was selected beeanse of its
Jightness—one-third thut of copper—and
its freedom from oxidation.  Aslong as
the obelisk rewains the point will heas
brighit as when placed in position. Inits
crude state the metal is a white dust, ob-
tained with considerable difficulty and
in small quantities by heating chloride of
aluminum with potassium. The point
on the monument is the largest piece ever
cast. The etal is not easity acted upon
by svater, and when heated in the air
burns with- great brilliuncy and )fus
oxide of aluminum by the ubsorpiion of
oxygen. When heated red bot. or u
undurated state, as 1L exists, it 13 g
Intely insoluble, In ity e and crystal-
lineforn alumina_eénstitnies the sap-
ghll’(‘, one of the hardest and most valua-

le of the-geins,  The only mercantile
use _fl,)l‘ alominum is for vpera glasses,
1_1-1 fightness 18 especially adantable for

-iliis use, and it is iess costly than silver.
WORK WHICH IS YET TO L DONE.

Bluch work remains to be done bsfore
the monument can be saud to be com-
pleted, and the time required for alt that
18 proposed to be done cannot bz defi-
nitely estimated. An appropriation for
the amount needed is at preent hefore
Congress, and although it may possibiy
be reduced, yet it is likely to be passed to
a large extent, Itis oroposed to line the
entire monument from the base to the
commencenient of the new masonry with
a thick coating of cement marked oY’
into blecks, thus obviating the present
unsightly appesrance of the old work.
The elevator, which iz at present nothing
more than a mere platformn surrounded
by rough wooden seats, will be replacad
by a hundsomely painted and uphol-
stered car.

Around the base the temporary sheds
and structures of various kinds, the
tramways und trustles and the aceani-
lation of stone and lwuaber w:ii haye to
be removed.

The methed of fidishing the base of the
obelisk, as recommendsd and probabiy to
be adopted, is to fill earth about the pres-
ent terrace and joining with it, and toex-
tend this filling so far trom the monument
as to fade the slopes of the emoankment
gradually into_the surrounding sarfacas,
and this to be done with so much skill as
togiveto the mound an appearance as
far from artificial as possible, This mound
is then to be planted with tress aad
sbrubs, paths are to be laid out, a pave-
ment to be put around the fhot of the
monument, and far enough from it to
prevent the storm-waters from washing
out the filiing, anda keeper'slodge isalso
to be built near the work to accommodate
the watchmen and visitors.

FACTS ABOUT THE MONUMEAT.

Its Cost, Height, Weight and Oilier In-
teresting Eetails.

The total amount expended by the
United States in the work, was 3337.7M),-
31, and by the Washington Monument
Society, $300,000, making the trial ciss
of the structure £1,137,710.31. The total
estimated weight of the maonument is s1,-
129 tons.

As finished, the monument is 333 feet
5% inches in height, the shaft binz5))
feet 5! inches high, and the pyramidion
or apex 53 feet. The topmast point is
347 feet 3 inches above mean low water 1n
the DPotomac, and 56 feet 9.36 incaes
above the mean level of the Atlantic at
Sandy Hook, N. Y. The shaftas com-
pleted 15 53 feet 1% inches sgyuare at the
nase, and 34 feet 5} inches square atr the
_top, where the walls have a thickness of
licot Ginches. The bitter of tne yiles
is .247 of an inch to one foot in rise,

The height of this shaft is slizhtly
greater than nine times the wislth of the
base. Tts width at top is live-vighths the
width of the base, and it wonid come to s
point at a height 23 its pre:ent height.

‘The walls of the new portion ars faeed
with a fine-greined white marnle fromn the
Beaver dam quarry in Baliimare erunty,
Md., and hacked with granite tfrowm. sev-
eral of the New England quarries. The
cotises are uniformily 2 feet 1n rise, th-
blocks of & wider bed than their rise, and
the bond, the Flemish alternaie header
and stretcher, The marble is very stronyz,
fine-grained, and durable, an:d weighs
1781 pounds to the cubic foot. The walls
at tive level of 150 feer were reduaced in
thickness to 8 feet 7 inehes, but from that
leveleare carried up plumb on the inside,
giving a well of 31 feet 51 inches square,

The monument, as it now sta:mds, is
higher by about thirty feet than any
other strizcture in the world, Anwong
those which approximate its heighs are
the spires of Cologne Cathedral, nearly
525; 1he spire of 3t. Paul's. London (de-
stroyed by fire in 1561), 508; Pyramid of
Cheops, 430; 8t. Nicholas Cathedral, Ham-
burg, 473: Strasbare Cathedeal, 463; spire
at Landshut, Germany, 435; Notre DD une,
Rouen, 465; St, Peter’s, lome, 457, and
the stack {Townshend’s) at Glasgow. 45t
feet, The tower of the new unicipal
bu:lding in Philadelphia, whea com-
pieted, will stand nextin heigit to tne
monument—337 feet 4 inches.

Col. Casey estimstes the cost of the
earth terrace work to he placed around
the momument, inecluding iron worl,
electric_lighting apparatus, &2, at $165,-
&L, and with a marble wail at $512,390.

———

BUILDERS OF THE SHAFT.

A Sketch of Superinteadent McLaughlin
~—Facts About the Workmnea.

Chief among the workmen employed
uron the monument, and the one to
whom a great amount of credit is due for
its successful completion, is Mr. Patrick
H. McLaughlin, the superintendent. 1le
was born at St. Johns, New Brunswick,
in October, 1&43, and served an appren-
ticeship at the mill-wrizhiing bsiness.
He entered the United Stites Navy when
only nineteen years old as carpenter’s
mate, rishing in a shoré time to chie{ ¢ar-
penter. In 1565 he left the navy and set-
tled in Daltimore as a carpenterind staic-
builder. ‘Fhe work of building the Bhir-
ley Hotel and  boarding-house was en-
trusted to bim in 1372, and he sucesedod
so well that two years later ha was eallad
to this city to superintend the building of
Ascension Church. It waz whilz engiged
on this work that his steriing ability and

courteous  manners  aitragted . the
notice. of Mr., W. W, (Coreoran,
who soon beeame his- fast  Sriend,

children one nigld’ frop 4
ing. He went-fo Baltimore and eny
1y ! himse-oe"u Jaborer. While there

corstruction of the monument in 1375
Mr. Curcoran, who was a prmninel:!
member  of the Monument Socicty,
recommended Mr. McLaushlin to the
R}uce cf master carpenter on the work,
Mr. Nevarre was then superintenling
the construction under Col. Casey, but
in 1879 he was removed %o other engi-
neering work in Tennecsee. Mr. Me-
Laughlin was promoted to the vacancy
and has filled 1t ably and well.

It is nuturally to be expected that
such a man as Mr. McLaughlin would
cliocse as his assistants the very best
men he could obtain. This was the
case, aud the men, being picked out on
account of their special fituess for the
work and imbued with the erthusiasm
and energy of their superintendent, be-
came alwost invaluable. Nearly all
these men have had iuteresting histo-
ries. Jiseph Engeltinger, nickuawmnad
* O1d Corporal,” was in the army for
sixteen years. He entered during the
war and served in Capt. Davis’ regiment
on the frontier.  He used to carry the
mails from one post to another and was
always in the saddle. He displayed upon
the plains and amid treacherous Indians
the same coolness which characterized
his actions when at work upon the dizzy
height. William Bravson was formerly
a sailor in the United States Navy, and,

all the rigging that had to b¢ done, and
be climbed in and out among the perii-
ous placcsat the top of the monument-
as coolly, and certainly with more ease,
than if he had been walking upona wax
tioor.

Janies Wells. one of the skitled labor-
€rs, was the first man 1o be thrown over
the side of the structure and fall into the
nef. Since that rather startiing accident
all the wen, including Superintendent
McLaughiin, have falien into the net at
various times, the narrowest cscape being
that of John Flynn, who, while working
with a guy rope, slipped and fell over the
side. Although considerably frizlitened
he clung to the guy rope, and was crught
by the net, from which he ciimie {, head
over hand, to the platforiu above him.
Charles Cumberland and Jawmes E. Talbos
were also skilled Jaborers employed on
the tup. Samuel Maston and Theodore
Y. Ryder were the carpenterd, Joseph
Faunce a laborer, while George Knight-
sey, James Flynn, James Chauncey, Den-

engaged upon the masonry work. The
only colored man on the top was Lewis
O’Brien, a negro who was born free in
North Carolina, his grandmother having
becn liberated by her master. a Mr.
Jackson, for havipp~escued cone

he
taught himself to read and write by occu-
sionally attending a night school aud by
picking up scrapsof learning from his fel-
ow-workmen, :
Another man who deserves mention 1s
Edward Wayson, who was working un-
der McLaughlin as a earpenter wien he
was building the Ascension Church. Ile
accompanied the superintendent to the
monument and followed his trade there
until the erection of the eleyator, when
he was made conductor. It is estimate:!
that he has made between thirty and
forty thousand trips up and down on the
clevalor, having taken up all the 9,512
stones and all the woodwork used in
the erection of the obelisk and its interior
furniskings.

_————

VARIGUS DESIGNS PROPOSED.

Ideas Which Were Carried Ont—Whut
Remuins to ho Done.

During the years ia whichi the monu-
ment remained unfinished. and especially
during the time immediately preceding
the recommencement of the work, people
with designs for the completion of the
monument were as numerous as eould
well be imagined. Awmong the designg
furmslhied was an exceedingly ornate and
and elaborate one, prepared by Mr.Ilenry
R. Searle, arclitect. It represente:l the
monument with three marble terraces at
its base, larg ch terrace being
occupied by bas 19 yresentin
scenes in the history of D
At the sumnnt of these three te
reached by marble stairwvays, was to D%;
statue of Washington, sword in hand,
looking southward over hiis native State.
The entrance faced the east, and was
surmounted by a large eagle with out-
spresd wings. Frum this terraced base,
which would have been nearly 109 feat
high. the monament was to tower up-
wards, and terminate in a handsome
carved capital with a pyramidon roof,
surrounded by a handsomely - carved
railing. The estimated east of this struci-
ure, exclusive of the statuary, would
have been $U075.000. If Mr. Searle’s de-
sign had been adonted, wiich it was not,
the monument would have really heen a
work of ari, and not mereiy an achieve-
ment of engineering.

Anotber desizn, and one adopted by
the Monument Society in 1377, providel
for a shaft 485 feet in height, Around the
bzse a double terrace, 200 feet square and
17 feet in height, was contempiated. Ao
the four corners stairs were to leard to the
upper terface, on a level swith the en-
traice to the shaft. At a distance of
thirty fiet from the base of tha shaft were
to be bronze bas relievo on the four sides
of theshaft, thirty feet in lengey and fur-
teen feet in height, represeating promi-
nent events in ihe life ot Washington,
On esch side of the steps ty the terace
pedestils were to be placed bearing atat-
ues representing the distinguishod char-
acters of revoluiionary time-

s Wats fUMAlEy
abardoned. —e
R OLD HISTOX:C 3i3LE

The BooXx Upan Whalch ¢G-oegoe Waihe
jfugton Was Sworn Inios Ofice.
The Bible upon which (i2rge Wash-
ington took the oath of 0.3 :2 on Mren
4,1782, and which has b:en carefully
preserved in New York up ththep
time, was broucht to this ciw-f)y-‘..
Jokn's Lodge of Masons, of New York,
an organization which antadates the
revelution itself. Ceorge Washington, as
it will be remembercd, was inauzirated
President in front of Federai Halil, wiii-h
at that time stood ut the cornar of Wall
and Nassau streets, New York city.

United States sub-Treasury bailaihg.in
front of which the merchants of th
city connected with the Chamber of
Commerce caused, o few vears agzo, ta he
erected a colossal statue of the first Presi-
dent, in front of which has beea placed
the stone siab on which Washingion
stood at the time he took the cath of of-
fice. In those days the Bibles in general
use were not so elaborately gotten up s
those of the present time. Tuat on
which the tirst Presiden: :lacedl his
hand while taking the oath of efiize was
a quarto volume, printed in the pec.iliar
type of the period and embeliished witle
a number of what would Le consilered
now very rideengravings—many of thein
made to fold up within tie fesves of the
beok., The bundiing was alsy of eatrse
leather, intennded more for strenzth than
orvament, and ditfering widely from the
embussed gilt covers which now are o
be found cn the larger Bibles used on
aitars of the pulpit desks. .
After the inauguration esremonies of
1780, as there was then no_istaricd So-
cietv in exislence, or other safe plicz
where stich a relic condd be kept.the oy
Masonic lodge their in this city, known
under thse nan:e of St. John's Lodwe N
1, teok pessession of the val
for somie tune wsed at the m
lodge, but as time avdvancad i
judicicus to preserve it fromeonstant ave,
and avother Bible was suhatitized, the
retie being depo-ited in 1 safe plaze under
the control of the luidse, oaty £ be nsed
on imi.ortant oecasions, sueh as when the
lodge neeting fell on Washiungton’s birth-
day or other naticn. events. .
When the New York ludzes werejnvited
toparticipatein themonumenteeremonies
St. Johw's Lodge was, of ¢irse. named
as to whem the invitatin was extenderd,
The proposition to take part was accept-
ed, and it was decided to ake the long
1aeserved sacred volume to the Nativnal
Capital, It arrived here uni>r a guzrd
of grend oflicers, who will be responsivle
for it un:il its return (o its ivon saf: in
New York city. It was yesterday toz

tion, to congratulate the American pzdple on

2

When it was decided to recommeanc? the

object of considerable curicus attentisu.

Jo

nis (¥ Leary, and Thowmas Purcell were -

of course, was fitted by training for th —
monument work.,  Another M
was Jumes Ragan. Upon him olved

- -

“This de
sign, although adopted both by the Seg
ate and the House in ix

it "3 -

site of this hall is now covered w ey
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